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EXECUTIVE ORDER #09-13

TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE

FROM: MICHAEL D. SANDERS
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE

DATE: July 13, 2009

RE: APPOINTMENTS TO THE BOARD OF SERVICES FOR THE
DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED

Pursuant to Jackson County Code Section 2404., I hereby make the following appointments to the
Board of Services for the Developmentally Disabled:

Appointments

Janet Ridder is appointed to fill the vacancy occasioned by the expiration of the term of Matthew L.
Levi, for a new term to expire December 31, 2011.  A copy of Ms. Ridder’s resume is attached.

Robbie Makinen is appointed to fill the vacancy occasioned by the expiration of the term of Becky
Sandring, for a new term to expire December 31, 2011.  A copy of Mr. Makinen’s resume is attached.

Betty Sue Tolliver Sharp is appointed to fill the vacancy occasioned by the expiration of the term of
Bill Anderson, for a new term to expire December 31, 2011. A copy of Ms. Tolliver Sharp’s resume is
attached.

_______________________________
Michael D. Sanders,

County Executive
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